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is on 
NE FOREWORD 

Phones of ae Inc., is a non-profit organization 

disseminate a red teenies of the hats and culture of our city and 

To this end the Society published in 1958 “One Hundred Years, One Hundred 

Families,” a biography and to some extent a genealogical chart of the families 

of the charter members written by each member himself, in 1959 a “City 

Directory and History of Montgomery, Alabama, with a Summary of Events 

in that History, Calendarically Arranged, besides Other Valuable and Useful 

Information” by Messrs. Beale & Phelan, assisted by M. P. Blue, Esq., originally 

published in 1878, was reproduced in its original form; and in 1961 “Recollections 

of the Early Settlers of Montgomery County and Their Families” by W. G. 

Robertson, originally published in 1892, was also reproduced in its original form. 

The Society believes that it will be of interest and that the history of the 

City and County can be better understood, if the places where these historical 

events actually took place were shown by pictures taken at the time of the 

events. Therefore, we have gathered as many pictures and sketches as possible 

in an effort to let you see where and how our forebears lived. 

The sketches and pictures are arranged according to the dates they were 

made. Some of the dates under the pictures are approximate dates based on 

the best information we were able to obtain. 

We hope you enjoy the book as much as we have enjoyed getting it together 

for you. 
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hen this map was made in 1822, Line Creek, which now separates Montgomery and Macon 
Junties, was the Eastern Boundary of the State of Alabama. The Creek Indian Territory was 
tween Alabama and Georgia. 



the. following Thursdays, Satardays. 

| Mondays. Pee 

| Gond Horses and suitable Carnages 
| hyve at great expense been provided = 
| The excellent condition of the roads, 
and the convenient stands established | 
| insoughout, render this as pleasant end | 
| is expeditoue a route as any in the | 
| Sonthern States, cee 

The attention of Travellers is res. | 
_| pectfully solic ted by 

The Proprietors. 
| 4%, The Molle Cummercinl Rep Fstey | 
| and the Louisiana Ideertiser wil inseys | 
| the abuve four times, and forward their | bls to this office for paymeor, _ | 

Jtioe }. 1827. : 

Advertisement published June 1, 1827, in the Mobile 

Commercial Register and the Louisiana Advertiser. 

Millegeville, Georgia, was a three day ride from 

Montgomery. 
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One of the oldest residences in Montgomery standing today at the Northwest corner of Perry an 

Alabama Streets on property patented to John Falconer, August 20, 1820. The oldest white se 

tler was Arthur Moore who built a log cabin on the river bluff in 1814 near the old powd 

magazine. (Picture taken 1955) 

eet. 

Freenys Tavern where Lafayette was entertained on his visit to Montgomery in 1825 stood at t 
Southwest corner of Commerce and Tallapoosa Streets. It was destroyed by fire in 1926. 

[6 ] 
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The above residence was built in 1831 on the present site of the City Hall on North Perry Street 
between Monroe Street and Madison Avenue by Dr. Hugh W. Henry. 
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fontgomery Hall, a famous hotel on the Southwest corner of Market Street (Dexter Avenue) and 
jawrence Street, the present site of the Old Post Office Building, was built in 1835. Many fa- 
10S persons were entertained here. The sketch (opposite page) was made in 1840 and the pic- 
ire above was taken after 1854. The building was demolished in 1874. The second Court House 
uilt in 1854 can be seen in the background. 

n 1818 the first hotel built in Montgomery was “Vickers Tavern”, a double log cabin, at the 
itersection of Market Street (Dexter Avenue) and Decatur Street. The “Globe Tavern’, after- 
ards called the “Indian Queen Tavern”, was erected across the street in 1820. The “Montgom- 
ry Hotel” or “Bell Tavern”, according to Mr. Blue in his history was a “ninety by sixty foot two- 
ory building with a double veranda across the entire front’, built in 1820 at Commerce and 
allapoosa Streets. In 1821 the “Mansion House” was built on the present site of the Exchange 
otel, and in 1833 the “Planter’s Hotel” was built on the southwest corner of Court Square and 
ontgomery Street. Soon thereafter the “Madison House” was built on the northeast corner of 
arket and Perry Streets. 



This print of the burning of the original Capitol on December 14, 1849, is from a daguerrotype 
made at the time of the fire from the first county court house steps located on Court Square. 
The first court house was a two story frame building on Court Square facing East up Market Street. 
(Dexter Avenue) towards the Capitol. 

The fire started in the House of Representatives when the Legislature was in session and completely 
destroyed the building. The Legislature continued in session and the State Government was 
housed in various buildings in the city. The burning was treated as a public misfortune and 
$60,000.00 was appropriated to rebuild. 

The “Journal Office” shown on the Southwest corner of Market and Perry Streets printed the 
“Alabama Journal” which was originally the “Montgomery Republican.” The name was changed 
in September, 1825, and the paper went out of publication in 1857. 

[ 10 ] 



West side of Court Square look- 
ing towards Southwest Corner of 
Montgomery Street and Court 
Square. Lee and Norton were in 
business from 1834 to 1867. Old 
Exchange Hotel is in  back- 
ground. In 1836 fire destroyed 
every building on this side of 
Court Square and all buildings 
on the south side of Montgomery 
Street. (1850) 

The south side of Market Street 
at Perry Street looking West to- 
wards Court Square shows the 
“Montgomery True Blues” on pa- 
rade. Picture was taken from 
the middle of the second block of 
Market Street on the north side 
in 1850. The “Montgomery True 
Blues” was a famous militia 
company. 

- STING BOOTS § gHors ss anatinaneasgr eset ere sects: secoio-t acs 



Court Square looking Northeast towards North Court Street after the completion of the Artesian 
Well in 1853. The “Montgomery Exchange” according to Blue, “a rendezvous for the sporting 
gentlemen” was located on North Court Street near Monroe Street in 1832. : 

ae i 
: 

i 
. 

: FRANCIS 
WERIL 

Court Square looking East towards the Capitol in 1853. Fire had destroyed the wooden buildings 
on the North side of Dexter and they were replaced by brick structures. Madison House is shown 
with the flag. 

[lal 
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Alabama’s second Capitol Building completed in 1851 to replace the 
original structure destroyed by fire. 

County Court House at the Southwest Corner of Lawrence Street and Washington Avenue com- 
pleted in 1854 to replace the wooden building on Court Square. A center section and west wing 
were later added with columns across the center. The iron shutters shown on the first floor above 
were still in use when the building was demolished in 1958. 

[eiae) 



‘4 

artist's sketch of the Southwest corner of Market Street (Dexter Avenue) and Perry Street. (1858) 

lelshaws Corner at the Northeast corner of Court Square and Commerce Street. This was the site 
« the Moses Building and presently the First National Bank Building. (1858) 
| 



The sketches above and on the opposite page of scenes in Montgomery 
were published in Harpers Weekly November 27, 1858. The above pictures 
were of the fourth State Fair. 

[ 16 ] 
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A sketch of Montgomery made by a traveling artist published in Harper's Weekly in 1860. 

[ 18 ] 



Masthead of The Montgomery 
Mail of February 16, 1860, had 
the picture of the Capitol. (left) 

CCT ETT 
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e Montgomery Mail printing 
| ice, February 16, 1860. 
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‘LeGRAND, BLOUNT & HW 
DRUGGISTS 

EAN RAGA ¢ he C 1 Bauk, M mery, 
IUINERY BFANCY GOODS Next ty the Centra uk, Montgomery. 

if CUREYSPR wi BREVSPR: neh 

nt Sen, . 7 % mo Be 
& %, rs a. & on mr & a 

& Sea 

hf ANS, ‘Shell ‘Comte. Mantillas, P Puce Corset | 3 
Embroidcries, Ladies’ and Children’s Unde | 

clothing, Human “Hair and everything in the Mi 
linery line, mar27d2m 
Opposite Momtgomery Hall, 

Two advertisements in the Montgomery Mail 
in 1860. L. Dreyspring’s (above) was on the 
Northside of Market Street (Dexter Avenue) 
just West of Lawrence Street. 

| 

| ty AVE. always on hand au heavy stock of eve 
ling pertaining to the Drag Business, sul 

i . Drags, Medicines sand Chemicals of all kin 
pis wi ad O)iis ol eve ry lent ription, Spices, le 

[fs ithes, Patent Medicines, Ac. seplikde WwW 

Legrand, Blount and Jones (Hale) (above) was 
on the Northside of Market Street next to what 
is now Klein’s corner. 

[ 20 ] 
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: CENTRAL BANK © | 
: Wee ; GENIN SS AWIAN f\ — fy 

Ait bine 5 ea yee ke 

tl 1 MALE Montgomery, oes aS 

Money issued by the Central National Bank . This bank was one of the first 
financial supporters of the Confederate Government in 1861. 
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Fontgomery Advertiser: 

EXTRA. 
tea 

Saturday Morning, January 12. 1861. 
* 

The Act of Becession. 

Yesterday, at about the hour of half-past two, P. 

M , the following Ordinasce, withdrawing Alabama 

from the Union, wee adopted in the State Con rention 

by a yote of #1 apes to 89 noes, and the President 

of the Conrention pronounced Ababama a free, sov- 

ereign and independent State, 

An Ordinance to dissolve the Union between 

the State of Alabama and other States 

united under the Compact Styled “the 

United States of America.” 

Wararas. the election of Abraham Lincoln 

and Hannibal Hamlin to the officers of President 

and Vice President of the United States of 

America, by a sectional party, avewrdly hoe 

tile to the domestic institutions, and to the 

peace aud security of the people of the State of 

Alabama, following upon the heela of many, 

and dangerous infractions of the Coustituthon 

of tho United States by many of the States, and 

people of the Northern section, is a political 

wrong of so insulting and menacing charac 

ter as to justify the people of the Btate of Ala- 

bama in the adoption of prompt and decided 

measures for their future peace and accurity. 

Therefore, Ae it declared and ordarned by 

the people of the State of Alabama, in Contention 

assembled, That the State of Alabama now 

withdraws, and is hereby withdrawn from the 

Union, known as “the United States of America,” 

and henceforth ceases to be one of said United 

States, and is, and of right ought to be a sover- 

eign and independent State, 

Bee. 2. Ane be rt farther dedared aad ordain 

ed hy the people of the State Alabama in Conven- 

trea assembted, That all the powers over the 

Territory of said State, and over the people 

thereof, heretofore delegated to the Covern- 

ment of the Unite! States of America, be and 

they are hereby withdrawn from said Govern- 

ment,and are hereby resamed and vested in 

the people of the State of Alabama. 

And agit is the desire and purpose of the 

people of Alabama to mect the slaveholding 

States of the Sonth, who may approve such 

purpose, in order to frame s provisional as well 

as permanent Government upon the pris ipdes 

of the Constitution of the United Stares 

Be it alo Reaoleed by the people of Alabama 

tn Contention assembled, That the people of 

the Statea of Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, 

North Carolina, South Carolina, Florida, Gear- 

Sia Mississippi, Louisiana, Texas, Arkanaag, 

Tennessee, Kentucky and Misanuri, be and are 

hereby invite! te meet the people ef the Stato 

of Alabama hy their Delegates, in Convention, 

on the 4th day of Folenary, A.D, M61. at the 

City of Montgomery, in the State of Alabama, 

for the perpose of consulting with each other 

Ss ty the most effectual mode of a curing 

concerted and harimenivuse action in whatever 

meastires may be deemed moat desirable far 

eur common peace and security 

Al he st further Resoleed, That the Presi- 
dest of this Convention, be and ix hereby in- 

atracted ty transmit forthwith a copy af the 

foregoing pream!ile, ordinance, and resolations 

to the Governors of the aeveral Statee pam: ad 

in waid resolutions 

Done by the people of the State of Alabama, 
in Convention assembled, at Montgomery, on 

thia the eleventh tay of Jaunary, A. 1, 156] 

The entire issue of the Mont- 
gomery Advertiser for Janu- 
ary 12, 1861, appears at the 
left, announcing passage of 
the ordinance “withdrawing 
Alabama from the Union” 
and declaring her to be “a 
free, sovereign and_ inde- 
pendent state.” 

The Great Seal of the Confederate States 
of America. 

[ 24 ] 



The top flag was adopted by the Confederate Congress in Montgomery on 
March 4, 1861, and raised to the Capitol dome by Letitia Tyler, granddaugh- 
ter of U. S. president John Tyler. 



[ 26 ] 



ddress by Jefferson Davis, President elect of the Confederacy from the balcony of the Exchange 
lotel February 16, 1861. He was introduced by William L. Yancey with the words, “The man 
nd the hour have met.” 
} 
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ident of the Confederate States of America, Inauguration of Jefferson Davis as Pres 

February 18, 1861. (above and next page 
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The First White House of the Confederacy originally stood on the Southwest corner of Bibb and 
West Washington (Lee) Streets. It was built in 1853 and rented to the Confederate Government 
for the home of Jefferson Davis for $5,000.00 a year. The house was moved to the Southwest 
corner of Washington and Union Streets, where it now stands. 

: fe: a 

An artist’s sketch of the White House published in Harper's Weekly in 1861. 

[ 30 ] 



ene a 

Two pictures taken at different 
times showing the building at the 
Northwest corner of Bibb and 
Commerce Streets that housed 
the offices of Jefferson Davis and 
his cabinet in 1861. It was de- 
stroyed by fire in 1926. At the 
time the top picture was made 
the Pickwick Cafe, a famous res- 
taurant, and the Majestic Thea- 
tre were located here. 
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Chamber of the House of Representatives as it was in 1861. 



Drumming up recruits for the Confederate Army 
in 1862. 

[ 34 ] 
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The Legislature during Reconstruction Days—the result of Federal control of a State. (1866) 



CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION. 
Joint eonr ry 

HOA Carson ATT rie F Ree WM Looe. J FOP Floenoe, HOW Laird OP Varricon, F 
ee a TH Ws ww Bia S. titties BOC Tare, BOW Rorowe S 4 BR Ging Mader, fo 
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In 1875, native Alabamians, having endured the worst of the Reconstruction Era, had regained 
control of their state government, as can be seen by comparing this picture with the picture of 
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The old Exchange Ho- 
tel on the Northwest 
corner of Court Square 
and Montgomery 
Streets was built in 
1847, and played an im- 
portant part in the his- 
tory of Montgomery. 
It was remodeled to 
look as it does today in 
1905. 
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The Thomas W. Cowles Home 
(above) was at Goldthwaite and 
River Streets in 1874. It was 
later surrounded by the railroad 
yard and became the office of a 
railroad before it was demol- 
ished. 

The Carter Home (right) was lo- 
cated in the middle of the block 
on the north side of Monroe 
Street between Perry and Law- 
rence Streets. (1875) 
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From Court Square (1874), looking South on South Court Street (above) and looking North on 
North Court Street. (below) See page 156 
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7rom Court Square (1874), looking East on Market Street (Dexter Avenue) (above), and North on 
ommerce Street toward the river. (below) See page 157 



Laying of the cornerstone (above) of the Masonic Grand Lodge October 23, 1872. The building 
located at the Northeast corner of Bibb and Commerce Streets was the Masonic Grand Lodge and 
later the Imperial Hotel until it burned June 4, 1927. The sketch left below shows “Little Basin.” 
The picture right below taken later shows the same building and the North side of Bibb Street 
between Commerce and Coosa. | 
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The City Hall was erected in 1871 at the Northwest corner of Monroe and North Perry Streets. 
This building burned March 21, 1932 and was replaced by the present City Hall. 

The City Market was under the City Hall. Produce was sold from stalls. (1890) 
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The Winter Building (above) Southeast corner of South Court and Market (Dexter) Streets housed 
the telegraph office in 1861 from which the order to fire on Fort Sumter was sent. Hay and cotton 
were sold from wagons on Court Square (below looking down South Court Street) up into the 
1900's. (Pictures 1875) 



Northwest Corner of Bibb 
and Commerce _ Streets, 
August 23, 1876. (left) 
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| Coosa and Tallapoosa 
Streets August 23, 1876. 
(right) 

Eastside of Court Square 
and the Northeast corner of 
Market Street (Dexter Ave- 
nue) August 23, 1876. 



Dexter Avenue) ( 
’s corner.(1876) 

[ 48 ] 
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The above building was on the north side of Market Street 
next to wh 



The First Presbyterian Church on the south side of Adams Avenue between South Court 

and South Perry Streets was dedicated February 21, 1845, the church having been organ- 

ized in 1824. This portion of the church is still standing. 

ae | 



Later picture of the First Presbyterian Church (above) showing Baldwin house on the 
corner and portion of house on the west side. 

Below is a view of the interior of the church showing slave balcony on the left. 



Court Street Methodist Church was built on the present site of 
the New Post Office Building. The above building was dedi- 
“cated March 8, 1856. Originally the first house of worship 
‘stood on this lot which was used by all denominations. The 
first building was moved to Mildred and Holcombe Streets and 
given to Negroes to worship in. The last service in this church 
“was held on April 27, 1931, after which it was demolished to 
make way for the Post Office Building which now occupies 
North half of the block bounded by Lee, Church and Moulton 
Streets. 
i} 
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A sketch of the original structure (above) erected in 1832, known at that time as the Montgomery 
Baptist Church. 

| 
| Another view of the First Baptist Church taken in front of the Murphy home showing Coosa Street 
‘on the right and North Court Street on the left. 



St. John’s Episcopal Church was organized January 9, 1834. The corner stone of the church 
building at the Northeast corner of North Perry Street and Madison Avenue was laid April 8, 1838. 
The picture at the right was taken at Easter 1896. Jefferson Davis worshiped in this church and 
his pew still remains in the church. 

St. Peter’s Catholic Church at the 
Northeast corner of South Law- 
rence Street and Adams Street 
was organized April 25, 1834. 
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The Central Presbyterian Church 
stood at the Southeast corner of 
Lawrence Street and Washington 
Avenue. It was first converted 
into the offices of the old Mont- 
gomery Journal and later demol- 
ished to make way for the Adver- 
tiser-Journal Building. (right) 

The first Jewish House of Wor- 
ship (left) was erected at the 
Northeast corner of Catoma and 
Church Streets by Kahl Mont- 
gomery and occupied by them 
until 1902 at which time the 
Church of Christ bought it. At 
one time the church was used by 
Barnes School during the week, 
before that school moved into 
the former Pickett Home at the 
Northwest corner of Clayton 
and Moulton Streets. 
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At one time steamboats plied regularly between Mobile and Montgomery. The first steamboat 
to arrive was the “Harriett.” This boat tied up at the foot of Commerce Street, October 22, 1821] 
after “ten days travel from Mobile with three lost at Claiborne, Cahaba and Selma”. 

[ 56 ] 
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The early sketch above was made by a traveling artist for a northerm publication of the landing 
below the end of Commerce Street. 

The following pictures are scenes in and around the old landing and City Wharf. There was a 
tunnel under the railroad tracks beginning in the center of the last block of Commerce Street 
leading down to the wharf. 
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View of City Wharf taken West of Union Station looking East (1880) showing locomotive, box- 

car and passenger car in foreground. 

The river taken from the foot of Commerce Street. (1880) 

[ 59 ] 



This ferry was run in both directions by the current of the river. 

The old City Wharf at the foot of Commerce Street. The river entrance of the tunnel under the 
railroad tracks can be seen under the electric sign with the key to the city on it. 

[ 60 ] 



Close up of the tunnel from the river to Commerce Street prior to 
filling it in. 
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The foot of Commerce Street showing the Commerce St. entrance to 
the tunnel at the left of the picture. (1917) 

Another current propelled ferry. 

[ 61 ] 



Intersection of Lee and Montgomery Streets in 1884 looking North down Lee Street towards 
where the Union Depot now stands. : 

McMonnies Fountain was placed on Court Square in 1885-86. 



Three views of the west side of Court Square. Andrew's Drugs was later the Strand Theatre and 
ow Lee’s Drug Store. The other picture below is where South Court Street begins. (1880) 

Goetter, Weii & Co. and the Ruby Saloon were later Alex Rice and now the site of Penny's. 
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The first fire engine was bought in 1847. 

The earliest record of a volunteer fire department was in September, 1847. Early fires were fought | 
with bucket brigades and an ordinance was passed requiring all drays and wagons for which li- 
censes were issued to carry barrels of water and to report to all fires. 
The first steam engine was bought in February, 1872. 
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Aerial truck drawn by three 

horses (above) taken in front of 

the old fire station on Madison 
Avenue between Perry and Court 

Streets. The old city jail can be 

seen in the left top side of the 
building in the background. 
(1890) 

Right is Lomax No. 4 Fire Com- 
pany. (1890) 
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Hose wagon (above) arid steamer (below) of steamer company No. 



GHOST IN THE MOONLIGHT 
HORTLY after midnight on March 25, 1586. a 

mule-drawn street car moved through slum- 

bering Montgomery, Ala. hoofbeats measuring its 

slow progress. Along Commerce Street the animals 

halted. Two men alighted from the car. The mules 

were quickly unhitched and led to one side. 

The men, Joseph Arthur Gaboury and Charles 

Van Depoele, carefully lilted a one-wheel “trolley,” 

connected to the car by steel cable, to the power 
wire overhead. Then they clambered back on the 

front platform. A moment later the car began to 

move, gaining momentum as it went. Almost the 

only witnesses to this first electric trolley in 

America were the mules whose place it was now 

ready to take. 

That morning The Montgomery Advertiser re- 

Se 

ported with considerable restraint that “four ips 
were made up and down Commerce Street and 

the car moved as easily and smoothly as a ghost in 
the clear moonlight.” 

Trial trips were made on many subsequent 

nights. The Capizal City Street Railway Company 

could hardly be blamed for refusal to risk mishap 

or public ridicule in broad daylight. But on April 
15, regular passenger service on “The Lightning 

Route,” as townspeople proudly called it, was 

instaHed. Six months later the railway company 

was ready to sell the mules, 

Gaboury,a Canadian engineer, and Van Depoele, 

a Belgian electrical inventor, had brought fame to a 

southern American city and added a noteworths 

chapter te the nation’s exciting history of travel. 
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Mule drawn street car barn and 
stable (above) was located at the 
corner of Union Street and Madi- 
son Avenue. (1885) 

A mule drawn street car prior to 
1886. 

| [ 69 ] 
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The Moses Building was Mont- 
gomery s first skyscraper and re- 
placed Belshaw’s Building on the 
Northeast corner of Court Square 
and Commerce Street. It was 
demolished in 1907 for the pres- 
ent First National Bank Building. 
The picture above shows the con- 
struction and the building itself 
to the right. 
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The cornerstone of the Confederate Monument at the Capitol was laid by Jefferson Davis, April 
26, 1886. The above pictures were taken at that time. 
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The Confederate Monu- 
ment was dedicated in the 

above picture December 7, 
m= 1898. 
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The Montgomery Grays and their drill team in 1885. 

[ 74 ] 



eception of President Grover Cleveland at the Exchange Hotel in 1887. It was between the col- 
mins over the “Welcome” sign that William L. Yancey introduced Jefferson Davis in 1861 with the 
amous lines “The man and the hour have met.” 

[ 75 ] 



The Exchange Hotel corner on May 31, 1890, showing a crowd listening to an address from the 
famous balcony of the hotel by Col. Thomas Goode Jones who had just been nominated for Goy- 
ernor of Alabama by the Democratic State Convention. 

[ 76 ] 



South Perry St. looking North towards town from High Street in 1888. 

| South Perry Street looking Southwest from High Street in 1888. 
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The Old Post Office Building on the Southwest Corner of Dexter Avenue and Lawrence Street was 
built in 1867. 

cpental Crp J 
ICE” » 
BSC Eee) 

The above sketches were published in a brochure by the Montgomery Real Estate Dealers in 
1888. 

[ 78 ] 
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From the Montgomery Real Estate Dealers Brochure in 1888. 

Rees 



——— <a 

From the Montgomery Real Es- 
tate Dealers brochure of 1888. 
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Court Square looking from the Winter Building Corner towards North Court Street and 
Commerce Street. (1890) 

The Standard Club when it was on the south side of Bibb Street in the middle of the block 
_ between Commerce Street and Coosa Street. The billboard advertises “Peck’s Bad Boy.” 
(1890) 
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City prisoners working on the streets. (1890) 

East past Lee Stre ing 
1890 ) 

te 

( 
Montgomery Street loo 
towards Court Square 

itol down Dexter Ave. Looking from the Cap 
(1890) 





Scenes at the race track near Chisholm in 1885. 
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These two pictures were taken from the middle of the first block of Dexter Avenue. Above 
looking towards the Winter Building and the west side of Court Square, and below to- 
wards the Old Post Office Building at the Southwest corner of Lawrence Street and Dex- 
ter Avenue. The occasion was the inaugural parade of Gov. W. C. Oates. (Dec. 1, 1894) 



Montgomery Street looking East towards Court Square from Five Points in January, 1895. 

The road in front of where the T. B. Sanatorium now stands 
Bridge over Catoma Creek on Norman Br 

and the Old Covered ) in 1893 (left 
dge Road. i 

[ 86 ] 



This Court House was completed in 1894 on the Southwest corner of Washington Avenue and 
uawrence Street. The steps were removed from the 1854 building leading up to the courtroom, 
y 

and a center section and West wing were added. 



The Northside of Montgomery Street at the Lee Street intersection looking East. The dome of 
the old city hall can be seen in background to the right. The building in the foreground still 
stands. (1895) 

Commerce Street from Court Square Scene around the fountain at Court 
looking North. The pavilion around Square looking down Commerce 
“Little Basin” can be seen at the Bibb Street. (1895) 
Street intersection. (1894) [ 88 ] 



‘Dr. Sims’ eight room hospital was on the east side of South Perry Street between Dexter Avenue 
and Washington Avenue. (1890) 

The Montgomery Infirmary was located on the Northeast corner of South Perry Street and East 
leff Davis Avenue. (1890) 

[ 89 ] 
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Cotton at Alabama Compress and Storage Company. (1890) 
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Cotton baskets were made from hickory and oak by hand. (1890) 
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Jefferson Street in 1890 looking East. The house on the right is on the Southeast corner of North 
Hull and Jefferson Streets and is still standing. 
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The old County Jail was on the north side of Washington Avenue in 
the middle of the block between Perry and Lawrence Streets. The 
above picture was made in 1890. Later the roof line was changed to a 
flat roof giving it a fortress effect. It was sold and demolished when 
the present Court House was completed in 1958. 
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The City Police Department and City jail in 1890 were on the south west corner of North Perry 
street and Madison Avenue. 

[ 93 ] 



The corner grocery store of 1890 still stands at the Southeast corner of Hull and South Streets. 

The road to Wetumpka in 1890. 
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Wholesale buildings on the last block of Commerce Street. Above picture was taken in December 
‘1887 and the picture below was made in 1905. The wall in the foreground below is around the 
tunnel going under the railroad tracks to the City Wharf. These buildings still stand. 



Court Square and the Mo: 
Building looking towards Co 
merce Street and North Co 
Street in 1890. (above) 

Left is a view of the west side 
Court Square in 1890. The nes 
boy on the pedestal near the ct 
was one of many such figures 
the downtown streets. 
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Sayre Street School at the Southwest corner of Sayre and Mildred Streets still stands with modifi- 
cations and is still in use. (1890) 
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EES cS ES aE 

Capitol Hill or Lafayette School stood at the Southeast corner of Monroe and Union Streets. It 
was demolished in 1959 for the State Administrative Building. (1891) 
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Owens-Ware-Graham-Teague home at the NW corner of Perry and High Streets built in 1848 now occupied by the State Chamber of Commerce. (1890) 

| Goldthwaite-Arrington home at the SW corner of Church and Moulton Streets built in the 1820s 
has been demolished. (1890) [ 99 ] 
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Haas home at the SW corner of McDonough and Alabama Streets has been demolished and is 
part of Baldwin Junior High School play ground. (1890) 



Knox Home on the east side of Perry St. South of Scott Street has the Martha Stuart Apartments 
built around it. (1890) 

| A.A, Wiley home on the NW corner of Madison Avenue and Ripley Street has been demolished. 
(1890) 
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Harvey home at the intersection of Clayton, Montgomery and Goldthwaite Streets has been de- 
molished. (1890) . 

Thomas Goode Jones home at the NW comer of Adams Avenue and Hull Street built in 1856 
and is still occupied by his descendants. (1890) 



Winter-Thorington home at the NW corner of Goldthwaite and Mildred Streets was built in 1855 
and is still occupied by a descendant. (1896) 

“soteiptmantaesciey 

Semple-Knox-Saffold-Lehman-Goetter-LeGrand home at the SW corner of Court and Clayton 
Streets built about 1852 has been demolished. 
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Gerald home at the SE corner of Lawrence and Adams Streets was built in 1851 and is now 
being used by St. Mary of Loretta Convent. (1890) 

Vincentelli-Nicrosi home on Jackson Street at the head of Washington Avenue has been demol- 
ished. (1890) 



LeGrand home at the SE corner of Church and Catoma Streets has been demolished. (1890) 



cee amnmnoemtit tee re oe 

Gilmer-Shorter-Lomax home at the NE corner of Court and Alabama Streets was completed ir 
1848 was used as Edgars School at one time and now by an insurance company. (1890) 

Houghton home “Morning View,” at the SE corner of Highway 80 and Anne Street is still 
standing but is completely surrounded by apartment buildings. 



John M. Wyly home on the south side of Madison Ave. with two different modes of transporta- 
tion in front. (1890) 

McBryde-Screws-Tyson home on Mildred Street at the head of 
Goldthwaite Street built in 1832 still being used by a descend- 
ant, and in excellent condition. 



The upper end of Dexter Avenue 
in 1890. 

A street car 1896 vintage. 
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Bicycle races at the Fairgrounds in 1890. 

Scene at the first golf course in Montgomery located in the old Cloverdale area in 1890. 
[i LOm| 
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Spanish American War soldiers 
marching down Commerce Street 
to the station in 1898. (above) 

Preparations for the return of 
the Spanish-American War sol- 
diers at Court Square in 1898. 
(right) There were street fairs on 
Commerce Street as late as 

. twenty years ago. 



Dexter Avenue from Court Square to the Capitol at the time the Spanish American War Soldiers 
returned in 1898. 
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CLOTHING STORE 

Looking towards Montgomery NE corner of Dexter Avenue and 
Street from Dexter Avenue in Court Square in 1900. These 
1892. street cars were used in the sum- 

mer. 

Court Square from South Court Street with a six-mule team dray hauling cotton in 1900. 
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The Standard Club at the Southwest corner of Montgomery and Moulton Streets in 1902. 
This was a Jewish club later used by the Farm Bureau. The ballroom on the top floor was 

Farley's Bank corner, the Northeast corner of Dexter Avenue and Court Square in 1900. 
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View of the Capitol taken from Washington Avenue in 1900 shows buildings on the Capit 

grounds. 

Entrance to Oakwood Cemetery 
in 1895. 

The Windsor Hotel on the SW 
Corner of Commerce and Water 
Streets in 1904. This hotel burn- 
ed and the site was an eyesore 
for many years. 
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During the yellow fever epidemic many people from town camped out around the above build- 
ing which became known as Camp Taylor, located in the Mitylene area. 

The Old Post Office Building in 1900. 
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Looking from the Winter Building towards North Court Street in 1906. The street was paved 
with cobble stones brought from Europe as ballast for sailing ships. 

Dexter Avenue in 1900. 

[118 ] 
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Dexter Avenue in 1904. Some changes can be seen. 



East side of Court Square and East side of South Court Street in 1903. 
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Plantation scene in 1900 near Montgomery. 

Cotton gin at Mitylene in 1905. 
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Two methods of picking cotton. Above an experimental mechanical cotton picker in 1905 and 
below, at that time, a more reliable method. (McLemore Plantation) 
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Pickett Springs was a recreational area near Chisholm. (1902) 

MT. MEIGS ROAD NEAR ELECTRIC 
MONTGOMERY, ALA. 

Hlectric Park was another recreational area at what is now Forest Hills. It was on what was then 
alled Three Mile Branch. Both of these parks were reached by street cars. 
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(1910) Coosa Street looking from Madison Avenue towards North Court and Monroe Streets 

1910) ( s Madison Avenue rth Court Street toward No rom et looking f e Str a OOS C 
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Same view after the Bell Building and First National Bank Building had been erected. 

(aise 



Front view of the Court House at the Southwest corner of Lawrence Street and Washington Ave- 
nue in 1915. Miss Gussie Woodruff’s School can be seen in the left background at the corner 
of Lawrence and Alabama Streets. 

The Court House and the park in the rear of the Old Post Office Building in 1905. 

[ 126 ] 
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Maxwell Field in the 1920's. 
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The north side of Monroe Street from the First National Bank Building looking North- 
east towards the City Hall at Perry and Monroe Streets. (1910) 

EE ae ne eee 

| 

. Dexter Avenue from the First National Bank Building looking East towards the Capi- 
tol. (1910) 
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The Montgomery Country Club was located on “The Oaks” Plantation at Waugh in 1910. 
the north side of Carter Hill Road and Mulberry 
Street in 1910. The building burned February 
1926. 

Intersection of Galena Avenue and Cloverdale Lee Street looking towards the station 1910. 
Road 1910. 
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| Panarama of Court Square looking South and East in 1905. 
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ae. 

Court Square looking towards Dexter Avenue, North Court Street and Commerce Street 1912. 
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Lovelace Negro Undertaking Company hack in front of the Murphy house at Northeast corner 
of Coosa Street and Madison Avenue, 1916. 
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The bus to Wetumpka from Montgomery in 1917. 
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Black Maria of 1917. 

Dexter Avenue looking East from the middle of the first block 1916. 

[ 133 ] 
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The Bicycle Squad (above) and the Mounted Squad (below) of the Police Department of 1917. 
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Court Square Fountain decorated for the return of the 167th Infantry Regiment in 1919. 
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1 The Victory Arch at the foot of Commerce Street for the return of the 167th Regiment in 19 
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Che above building stood next to The First National Bank Building on Commerce until it was 
lemolished in 1962. Picture in 1926. 

[1298] 
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Engine Company No. 2 (Scott Street) in 1920. The last fire horse was retired in 1926. 
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Court Square looking towards Commerce Street in 1920. 

Court Square looking towards Commerce Street in 1934. 
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Two views of Court Square looking up Dexter Avenue in 1934. The tower to the left of 
the fountain was a_ traffic control tower hand operated during rush hours. 

: [ 143 ] 
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Two views of Cramton Bowl in 1930. In the top picture the two white spots in the backgrou 

was a garbage dump that burned most of the time. In the lower picture the building to the | 

background was the street car barn. 

[ 144 ] 



Aerial view showing the rear of the Court House from Adams Street looking North and East in 
1930. 

St. Margaret’s Hospital in 1930. 

[ 145 ] 



Aerial view taken over Anne Street looking North over Momingview in the foreground and Cap 

itol Heights Junior High School at the intersection of the Atlanta Highway and Federal Driv 

in 1938. 

Aerial view taken from Federal Drive looking South over the Atlanta Highway and Morningvie 

in 193 
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The above picture of Starkes University School on Houston Street was taken in 1926. Professor 
John Metcalfe Starke founded the school in 1887 at the NW corner of Montgomery and Moulton 
Streets. The school was moved first to Hamner Hall, then to Adams Street and in 1900 to Dex- 
ter Avenue and Decatur Street. In 1925 the school moved to Houston Street where it remained 
until Professor Starke’s death in 1941. The above building was demolished in 1961 as a part of 
the Houston Hill Development. The school has had a prominent part in the development of the 
city and county. 
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The Barnes School was established at Strata, Alabama, by J. M. Barnes in 1856 and moved to 
Highland Home, just over the Montgomery County line in 188] where it was chartered by the 
Alabama Legislature as Highland Home College in 1884. It was moved to Montgomery in 
1899 as The Barnes School for Boys by Elly Ruff Barnes. On January 19, 1907, it was moved 
Into its permanent home (above) at the intersection of Moulton and Claytons Streets. “Mr. Elly” 
retired in June, 1942, and the school was closed. The picture was taken in 1940 and the house 
was the former home of the historian, Albert J. Pickett. The school helped shape the lives of 
many citizens of Montgomery. 
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The City Hall at the NW corner of Perry and Monroe in 1962. 

The County Court House at SW corner of Lawrence and Washington Street in 1962. 

[ 153 ] 



The Highway Building from the 
Capitol steps in 1962 bounded by 
Dexter Avenue, Bainbridge 
Street, Decatur Street and Wash- 

ington Avenue. 

Looking down Dexter Avenue 
from the Capitol steps in 1962. 

The State Office Building from 
the Capitol steps in 1962 bound- 
ed by Dexter Avenue, Bain- 
bridge Street, Decatur Street and 
Monroe Street. 



_ Perry Street looking north from 
High Street in 1962. 

South Perry Street looking sout 
from High Street in 1962. 

Adams street looking East from 
South Court Street in 1962. 
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in 1962. 

are at Christmas 1962. 

Dexter Avenue from Court Square 

[ 157 ] 

Commerce Street and Court Squ 
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The State Capitol in 1962. 

NOTE: 

We know that some of our readers have found that some of the dates under a few of the pictures are not exact. Some of 
the dates are approximate based on what we considered the best information available, and our sources could have been in error. 
Therefore, since the book is published, and there is nothing we can do about it now, we ask your indulgance, and sincerely thank 
you for your interest in obtaining a copy of it. 
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